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Kay Flynn

To: Paula Isler ‘ D
Cc: Ray Kennedy ["‘ 56 /)\l_t 7 g | 13

Subject: RE: Cancellation docket

I'll open a docket for the IXC as well. Thanks.

-----Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2005 11:53 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: Cancellation docket

Kay, we've been dealing with Ms. Faucheaux about cancelling BOTH certificates. Please open dockets for
both certificates (I've just checked Fiscal records and found that the company's check #1864 is for $100,
which should be divided with $50 for each certificate for the 2005 RAF). This means that both certificates
are paid in full through 2005.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2005 11:42 AM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: Cancellation docket

Hey, Paula, hope I'm not going contrary to procedures we've set up, but I've got an unsual filing here I
wanted to ask abt. We got a 2005 RAF payment from Columbia d/b/a axessa, company code on the RAF
form is TAO26. letter attached says they wish to cancel certificates in Florida. The company name in the
letter is written "Columbia Telecommunications (TA026-05-0R) dba Axessa (TJ254-05-0-R)"; in other
words Ms. Faucheaux included the IXC company code in the letter as well. There is no RAF form for the
IXC, however.

Right now I'm opening only a docket to cancel their AAV certificate, but am concerned that they may also
want to cancel their IXC registration. We can always open a docket later on the IXC portion, as soon as we
know we need to do that.

Help?

Kay
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April 18, 2005

Nina Faucheaux

Columbia Telecommunications, Inc.
Amoco Building

1340 Poydras Street, Suite 350

New Orleans, Louisiana 70112-6017

Re: Docket No. 050267-T1

Dear Ms. Faucheaux:

This will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.
TJ254 by Columbia Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a aXessa, effective April 14, 2005, which was filed
in this office on April 14, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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